
UNCLASSIFIED 

Solomon, Steven A  

From: 	 Solomon, Steven A 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2003 3:06 PM 
To: 	 Cummings, Edward R 
Cc: 	 Dorosin, Joshua L(Main State Room 6429) 
Subject: 	 FW: detainees at bagram/icrc interest RELEASED IN PART 

B6 

— Original Message— 
From: 	 Foley, James B 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 15, 2003 8:48 AM 
To: 	 Moloy, Kevin 
Cc: 	 Solomon, Steven A; Peay, T Michael; Thomas-Greenfield, Linda; Campbell, Piper A 
Subject: 	FW: detainees at bagram/icrc interest 

Amb -- attached is report from our POLAD in Afghanistan, whom I know. Would be interested in Steve's and Piper's 
views. JF 

— Original Message— 
From: 	 CJTF180-POLAD [SMTPICJTF180-POLAD60180.army.smil.mil ] 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 14, 2003 6:07 PM 
To: 	 John D Finney Jr (E-mail) 
Cc: 	 Litt, AMB David C: 'Don Camp' (E-mail 	 !Jason H Greer (E-mail); Michele J(Main State) Sison (E-mail); 	B6 

Nancy Powell. AMB. PK  Embassy; William monroe, UUM, PK Embassy; 'FoleyJB2@state.sgov.gov ' 
Subject: 	detainees at bagram/icrc interest 

The attached is a report on ICRC interest in detainees at Bagram Detention 
Center in Afghanistan. 

VJ 
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